Waynesburg Central Band Booster Meeting Minutes

April 12, 2023

The meeting was held in the WCJSHS Band Room, and called to order by Jeremy Rohanna at 7:08pm. Attendance was recorded.

Correspondence: none of note

Secretary's Report: Those in attendance reviewed the March 2023 meeting minutes. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Brandy Talpas and seconded by Kevin Maxwell. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: A Treasurer's report was provided by Janelle Wise. Janelle indicated payments have recently been made for the Spring Trip.

2022/23 Planning:

1. Fundraisers:

- a. Sodexo: April 22nd, WVU Spring football game and baseball game, need workers. Contact Janelle or Jill Barnhart if interested.
- b. Night at the Races: The date for Prom is the same date as Night at the Races had been scheduled (April 29th), so we are moving the date to Fall.
- c. Golf Tournament: We really need to start marketing the golf tournament. We need teams and sponsors. The golf tournament is June 17th at Rohanna's GC. Jeremy will send a finalized flyer soon.
- d. T-shirt sponsors: We are trying to combine the sponsorship letter for the shirts and golf tournament.
- e. Individual Account Fundraisers: Pittsburgh Popcorn fundraiser is starting. Jeremy will pick up the Popcorn May 12th and it will be distributed to students after school on May 15th.
- f. Thirty-one Day Cash Drawing Ticket The cost of the tickets is \$400, and it would be up to each parent to sell \$400 worth of tickets. If we sell all the tickets, we make \$20,000. It would give everyone choice whether to buy tickets for \$400 or sell tickets for \$400 to cover registration. It would be 2500 tickets, at \$10 a ticket. A motion was made to convert the registration to ticket sales, with the option to just pay for registration instead, was made by Randy Pettit and seconded by Kevin Maxwell. Motion carried.
- g. Concession Stand: Randy Pettit looked into Skyview auction for freezer/refrigerator, but none were available. We would still like to do a clean-out of old appliances, and coordinate that clean-out with Soccer and Track boosters. Track & Field is using the stand this Spring for concessions.

Mr. Mason's Report:

Spring Trip: The Spring Trip is May 18-20th at Cedar Point. Spring Trip forms need to be handed in. If you are chaperoning, there will be an information meeting at 6:15pm prior to the May booster meeting. Two buses are going. Rehearsals for Spring Trip will likely be on Tuesdays after school.

The Spring band concert will be April 21st at 7pm. High school dress rehearsal will likely be Thursday that week.

New Business/Announcements/Questions:

Tina Huffman offered to contact the Lions Club regarding dates for the Spring Band Banquet/Picnic.

By-laws require an audit by the financial committee determined by the President, Jeremy Rohanna. Standing committees should be: Band Banquet committee, Uniform committee, Communications Committee, Financial Committee, Concession Stand Committee. At the next meeting, we will attempt to formally set up chairs for these committees.

Old Business:

Jeremy thanked everyone who attended tonight.

Tim Moore was able to secure a Pittsburgh Pirate Suite for a Pirate game, so this will be a tip board raffle. The game is July 14th. Tim will provide Jeremy information so we can post on Facebook and sell tickets outside of the golf outing. KSW donated this to the Band.

Mr. Mason thanked those who were involved in moving things in the band room to make it more functional.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by was made by Tina Huffman and seconded by Kevin Maxwell. Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm.